# RANGACHAHI COLLEGE

Leaders of Rural Higher Education Majuli Established: 1983

NAAC accredited 'B'Grade



PROSPECTUS cum Information Brochure



# **CONTENTS**

		Page No.
\$	Vision	1
₽	Mission	1
₽	Aims and Objectives	1
₽	Background of the College	1
₿	Location	1
₽	Programmes Offered	2
\$	Our Innovative Assignment	2
₽	Medium of instruction	2
₽	Library	2
\$	Hostel Accommodation	3
\$	Games and Sports	3
₽	Admission Procedure	3
₽	Attendance	3
₽	Identity Card	3
₽	Scholarships and Awards	3
₽	Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Memorial Lecture	4
₽	Students' Aid Fund	4
₽	Students' Uniform	4
\$	Students' Council	4
₽	College Examinations	4
₽	Students' Magazine	4
\$	Smart Classroom	4
₿	Canteen Facility	5
₿	IQAC	5
₿	N.S.S.	5
₿	SWAYAM	5
\$	Women's Cell	5
₩	College Health and Sanitation Club	5

₽	GYM Facilities	5
₽	Yoga	5
₽	NCC	5
₽	Departmental Library	6
₽	Students' Concession	6
₽	General Rules in brief	6
₽	Academic Board	7
₽	Academic Monitoring Committee	7
₽	List of Principals	7
₽	Faculty Members & Non-Teaching Staffs	8-9
₽	Academic Calendar –2024-25	10-12
₽	List of Holidays – 2024-25	13-16
₩	Schedule of Fees	17
₩	Programme	18
₿	Some events Photos of Rangachahi College	19-20

### Vision:

The vision of the institution is not only to make it the centre of excellence but also to mould the students for moral, ethical and spiritual values for the better future in the womb of time.

### **Mission:**

Quality Oriented education is combined with Indian ethical values and character building in order to adjust to the needs of the new millennium.

# Aims and Objectives:

Rangachahi College aims to intake the students for all-round development and moulds them in to the civic citizens with relevant skills, values and attributes. The Institute aims to promote the spirit for sufficiency, self employment and sensitive exercise with the changing world and to live for the prosperity of all human beings. The College cultivates the basic qualities to build up a strong character and a sense of moral, ethical and spiritual values.

To achieve this goal the College is imparting quality education and provides opportunities to gain the knowledge of support services for the better future in the days to come.

## **Background of the College:**

Rangachahi College was founded on 6<sup>th</sup> November, 1983 by Majuli Jila Yogi Sanmilonee under late Damborudhar Saikia, first G.B. President and Mr. Bogaram Nath, M.A., B.T. founder Principal & Secretary along with groups of learned people including Sri Krishna Chandra Deva Goswami, then Satradhikar of Garamur Satra had played key role in its foundation.

### **Location:**

Rangachahi College is located only twelve kilometers away from Garamur, the districthead quarter of Majuli and lies in the heart of this river locked Island.

### **PROGRAMMES OFFERED:**

- 1. H.S. Course
- 2. Under Graduate Programme

### (i) Bachelor Degree Programmes

Subjects offered: Major and Core

Assamese, English, Economics, Education, History, Political Science and Sociology

- 3. Skill Based Programme:
- (i) Travel and Tourism
- (ii)Spoken English
- 4. Graduate and Post-Graduate Programmes:
- (i) Distance Mode under Dibrugarh University
- (ii) Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University
- (iii) Assam State Open School

# **Our Innovative Assignments:**

- (i) Micro Botanical Garden
- (ii) Heritage Museum
- (iii) Yoga Centre
- (iv) UBS (Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan)

Botanical Garden, Heritage Museum and Yoga Centre and Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan (UBA) are the special wingsof the College which inspire the students for co-curriculum activities and this helps to build up the Indian values especially like scientific temper, awareness on protection of environments, heritage, conservation, health and mental development, cooperation, feeling of brotherhood, mutual understanding and all other values of our society.

Besides the inclusion of Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan (UBA) in the college reaffirms that the college has good bonding with the rural areas and aspire to up lift the rural society by engaging ourselves with the local issues.

### **Medium of Instruction:**

The medium of instruction of the college is Assamese and English

# Library:

Library helps to explore the knowledge and wisdom. The college is rich with more than *Sixteen Thousand books* on diverse fields and subjects. In addition to these, daily newspapers, magazines and journals are well supplied to keep the students updated. Both the students and the teachers have the opportunities to borrow books as per the library rules. The college authority has already built up a well-equipped digitalized library to meet hopes and aspirations of the learned community of this locality.

### **Hostel Accommodation:**

Hostel accommodation is available at the College. Basically for girl students, the college accommodates well equipped two R.C.C. Girls' Hostel facilities with separate dining room and spacious sanitation.

### **Games and Sports:**

Rangachahi College has been providing facilities for the overall development of students. As such, college has both outdoor and indoor games facilities along with a spacious play ground of standard size in a sweet environment surrounded by shady trees and plantation. Rangachahi College, with the collaboration of local 'Krira Association' popularly known as 'Rangachahi Krira Santha' conducts annually football and cricket competition in the college field in the memory of distinguished personalities. Besides, 'College Week' provides an opportunity for the betterment of students in the fields ofcultures, games and sports.

### **Admission Procedure:**

As per the guidelines of Assam Higher Secondary Education Council (AHSEC) and Dibrugarh University, students are admitted to the Higher Secondary and Under Graduate Courses. For admission in to various courses, necessary documents required are - *Examination Passed Certificates, Mark sheets and other academic documents*. For major courses, every department conducts selection tests in due time. Admission forms and other information are notified timely from the office of the Principal of Rangachahi College and as per NEP 2020.

### **Attendance:**

75% attendance is mandatory for every student. The college authority strictly ensures regular attendance of students of all classes. The college authority has the provision of declaring Dis-Collegiate, Non-Collegiate and regular students on the basis of percentage of class attendance for appearing in Higher Secondary and Degree Examinations conducted by the Assam Higher Secondary Education Council and Dibrugarh University respectively.

# **Identity Card:**

Identity Card is provided to the regular students by the College authority for their specific identity, security and disciplined social position.

# **Scholarships and Awards:**

For the meritorious and bonafide Students of our college, we have the provision of undermentioned scholarships and prizes:

- i) National Scholarship.
- ii) State Merit Scholarship.
- iii) SC, ST, OBC and MOBC Scholarship.

### Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Memorial Lecture:

A Memorial Lecture has been initiated every year in honour of India's missile man and 16<sup>th</sup> President of India Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam on 15<sup>th</sup> October every year.

### **Student Aid Fund:**

Rangachahi College has a Student Aid Fund to help the students who are economically poor, needy and physically handicapped. Also, students are helped economically in their serious diseases and in other unexpected incidents from the fund according to its fund-position.

Rangachahi College has a student's Aid Fund named "Satra Kalyan Nidhi" to help students who are economically poor Nidhi and physically challenge but academically bright. The Aid Fund looks after the financial conditions of the students and helps them financially in the treatment of major diseases and other unexpected incident that may arise at any point of time. The fund is fully sponsored by the teachers and employee of the whole college.

### Students' Uniform:

In order to strengthen uniformity and equality among the student communities and to remove the feelings of economic disparities the college authorities have introduced compulsory uniform. For boys the uniform is white shirt, black pant and black sweater; for the girls white pants, white colour shirt and black sweater & Green *churni*.

### **Students' Council:**

Rangachahi College Students' Council is an integral part of the college. The council protects the interest of the student community maintaining close relation with the authority, teachers and employees of the college. The members of the Students' Council are elected through democratic procedures.

# **College Examinations:**

It is compulsory for all students to appear in the test, terminal, unit test and sessional examinations conducted by the college authority from time to time. Absence in such examination violates the college rules and such students may be placed under non-collegiate /dis-collegiate categories.

# Students' Magazine:

The Students' Council annually publishes a Magazine entitled 'Jyoti Konch' that provides the golden opportunity for the students to develop their literary talents/expertise in the field of art and creativity.

### **Smart Classroom:**

The college also has set up two (02) Smart Classrooms to cater to the needs of the present day education system to our students, thereby will be able to connect with the latest technology available to the learners.

### **Canteen Facility:**

Comfortable Canteen facility is available within the College Campus.

## **IQÀC:**

The IQAC monitors the overall activities of the College. The College has been awarded 'B' Grade by the *National Assessment and Accredited Council (NAAC)* in 2017. There are several sub-committees under the IQAC that have been working regularly the assigned responsibilities.

## **National Service Scheme (NSS):**

The National Service Scheme (NSS) provides an opportunity for the students to develop their personalities and sense of social responsibilities through community services among the people.

### **SWAYAM:**

SWAYAM seeks to bridge the digital divide for students who have hitherto remained untouched by the digital revolution and have not been able to join the mainstream of the knowledge economy. Under SWAYAM a Massive Open Online Courses will be offered in the Colleges as per the directive of the MHRD and UGC.

### Women's Cell:

The lady teachers look after the problems of the Girl students and also conduct awareness campaign on various social issues among the women folks of the nearby villages.

# **College Health and Sanitation Club:**

The members of this club stress upon maintain health and hygiene within the College premises and also conduct awareness campaigns in this regard in the nearby villages.

# **Gym Facilities:**

The College has Gym facilities with modern equipment both for teachers and students opening daily during college hours.

# Yoga:

Yoga classes for both Teachers and Students are held regularly in the campus to maintain sound mental and physical health as well as to aware the new generations of its importance in the stressful modern world.

#### NCC:

'H' ASSAM SD AIR COY NCC Facilities available in the College (Both Girls & Boys) under 51 ASSAM AIR (TECH) SQN NCC Jorhat Group.

## **Departmental Library:**

Every Department has its own Departmental Library that consists of hundreds of books and magazines to keep the students up-to-date with the passage of time.

### **Students' Concession:**

Concessions may be provided for poor and physically challenged but meritorious students under B.P.L. category on the basis of availability of College fund.

### **General Rules in brief:**

The students admitted to the College must abide by all the rules and regulations of the college. Violation of rules especially irregular attendance, indiscipline in any form and adoption of unfair means in examinations are some of the serious offences which may make students liable for disciplinary action.

Students' Societies and Associations shall be subject to the approval, guidance and control of the college administration.

Pasting or circulation of any notice or bulletin by the students anywhere in the college premise shall require the prior approval of the Principal.

Students shall keep their bicycles, scooters or motorcycles only in the shed provided for this purpose.

Ragging is a punishable offence and is strictly prohibited as per the orders and directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.

\*\*\*\*

# **ACADEMIC BOARD**

Chairman Dr. Nava Kumar Gam

9401112660/8638794040

Vice Chairman Mr. Tarun Kumar Nath

6000505433

Member-Secretary Mr. Mukunda Neog

7086858667

Members 1. Dr. Arbind Kumar Chaudhary

Mrs. Chandralekha Devi
 Mr. Badan Chandra Neog
 Mr. Lakhyaiit Mudai

4. Mr. Lakhyajit Mudoi5. Mr. Jitul Dutta

6. Mrs. Labanya Devi

# **ACADEMIC MONITORING COMMITTEE**

**Chairman:** Dr. Nava Kr. Gam, Principal

**Members:** (i) Sri Tarun Kr. Nath, Associate Professor

ii) Dr. Arbind Kr. Choudhary, Associate Professor

iii) Sri Mukunda Neog Associate Professor

iv) Mr. Jitul Dutta, Associate Professor

v) Mrs. Chandralekha Devi, Assistant Professor

vi) Mr. Lakhyajit Mudoi, Assistant Professor

vii) Sri Dolaram Nath, LDA

# List of Prncipals:

Sri Bogaram Nath (Founder Principal As Honorary) 06-11-1983 to 31-07-1985

Sri Ram Sagar Nath (Retd. Principal) 01-08-1995 to 31-03-2015

Sri Ananda Nath (i/c Principal) 01-04-2015 to 16-09-2015

Dr. Nava K. Gam (Principal) 17-09-2015 Onwards.

Principal, Rangachahi College

P.O.: Rangachahi, Dist: Majuli, Assam, Pin-785104

Ph. No.: 9401112660, 8638794040

www.rangachahicollege.com

E.mail: rangachahicollege1983@gmail.com

### FACULTY MEMBERS & NON-TEACHING STAFFS

(i) Principal - Dr. Nava Kr. Gam, M.Sc., Ph.D., D. Litt.

### 1. Department of English

- i. Dr. Arbind Kumar Choudhary, Ph.D., (HoD & Associate Professor)
- ii. Mr. Krishna Kt. Doley, M.A. (Assistant Professor)
- iii. Dropped

### 2. Department of Assamese

- i. Mr. Lakhyajit Mudoi, M.A. (HoD & Assistant Professor)
- ii. Mr. Rajib Hazarika, M.A., M. Phil. (Assistant Professor)
- iii. Dr. Navarupa Chutia, M.A. Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)

### 3. Department of History

- i. Mr. Tarun Kumar Nath, M.A. (HoD & Associate Professor)
- ii. Mrs. Chitralekha Devi, M.A., M. Phil. (Assistant Professor)
- iii. Vacant

### 4. Department of Sociology

- i. Mrs. Labanya Devi, M.A. (HoD & Associate Professor)
- ii. Dr. Durlav Pegu, M.A., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- iii. Vacant

### 5. Department of Education

- i. Mr. Jitul Dutta, M.A. (HoD & Associate Professor)
- ii. Mr. Mukunda Neog, M.A., M. Phil. (Associate Professor)
- iii.Mrs. Klirdap Taropi, M.A. (Assistant Professor)

### 6. Department of Economics

- i. Mrs. Chandralekha Devi, M.A., M. Phil. (HoD & Assistant Professor)
- ii. Mrs. Gayatri Gogoi, M.A. (Assistant Professor)
- iii. Vacant

### 7. Department of Political Science

- i. Mr. Badan Chandra Neog, M.A., M. Phil. (HoD & Associate Professor)
- ii.Mrs. Rinashree Khound, M.A., B.Ed. (Associate Professor)
- iii.Miss Prerana Boruah, M.A. (Associate Professor)

### 8. Library Staffs:

- i. Librarian- Sri Bolin Kumar Nath, B.A., B. Lib. Sc.
- ii. Library Bearer- Sri Ashim Nath

### 9. Senior Assistant

- i. Mrs. Dulumai Devi, M.A.
- ii. Vacant

### 10. Junior Assistants

- i. Sri Dolaram Nath, B. Com. (Accountant)
- ii. Sri Prafulla Kumar Nath, B.A
- iii. Sri Bolin Chandra Dutta, B.A.
- iv. Sri Hiranya Nath. B.A.
- v. Sri Pankaj Payeng, B.A.

### 11. Grade IV

- i. Sri Gopal Nath
- ii. Sri Suren Nath
- iii. Sri Narayan Nath
- iv. Vacant

### 12. Temporary Employees

- i. Sri Horen Chintey (Grade-IV)
- ii. Sri Ananda Nath (Night Chowkidar)

\*\*\*\*

# ACADEMIC CALENDAR

# RANGACHAHI COLLEGE

(From January, 2024 to December, 2024

Date (S)	Events/Activities
1 <sup>st</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024	Continuation of Winter Semester Vacation and Magh Bihu (w.e.f. 26 <sup>th</sup> December 2023)
17 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024	Shilpi Diwas, conducted by the Assamese Department.
17 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024	1. Commencement of even semester classes
	2. Notification of class routine. (College and Departmental Course plan etc. in the notice board)
20 <sup>th</sup> -31 <sup>st</sup> January, 2024	College Week.
25 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024	Observed National Voters Day, conducted by Department of Political Science.
26 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024	Celebration of republic day and Saraswati Puja.
9 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> February, 2024	Declaration of the results of the Odd semester B.A./B. Sc/ B.Com programme.
1 <sup>st</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> February, 2024	Field work by the Department.
13 <sup>th</sup> February, 2024	Observed National Women Day, conducted by Rangachahi College Women Cell.
20 <sup>th</sup> February to 20 <sup>th</sup> March, 2024	H.S. Final Exam and 1 <sup>st</sup> Sessional Exam for B.A. Course.
13 <sup>th</sup> March, 2024	Observed National No Smoking Day, conducted by Department of Sociology.
15 <sup>th</sup> to 31 <sup>st</sup> March, 2024	H.S. 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Eaxm.
21st March, 2024	World Poetry Day, conducted by the English Department.
26 <sup>th</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> March, 2024	Declaration result of 1st Sessional Exam, 2024
30 <sup>th</sup> March, 2024	Completion of income tax procedure.
31 <sup>st</sup> March, 2024	Last date of submission of filled in examination form of end Semester examination by the college at the university.
1st to 12th April, 2024	Seminar, Group discussion to be held by the Departments
15 <sup>th</sup> April, 2024	Evaluation of Progress of Courses of Academic Departments.
18 <sup>th</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> April, 2024	Second Sessional Exam
22 <sup>nd</sup> April, 2024	World Earth Day, Conducted by Rangachahi College.
27 <sup>th</sup> April, 2024	Last date of submission assignment by the students
5 <sup>th</sup> May, 2024	1. Completion of the event semester classes
	2. Last date for notification of second sessional exam and assignment marks in the department notice board.
10 <sup>th</sup> May to 15 <sup>th</sup> June, 2024	End semester examination.
5 <sup>th</sup> June, 2024	World Environmental Day, conducted by the Rangachahi College
20 <sup>th</sup> June, 2024	Observed Bishnu Rabha Diwas, conducted by Rangachahi College Teacher Unit.

1 <sup>st</sup> June to 31 <sup>st</sup> July, 2024	Admission notice and completion of the admission process of 1 <sup>st</sup> semester classes in the Colleges
10 <sup>th</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup> July, 2024	Declaration of even semester result.
1 <sup>st</sup> to 31 <sup>st</sup> July, 2024	summer vacation for the teaching staff of the College
1 <sup>st</sup> August 2024	1. Commandments of the Odd semester classes (3 <sup>rd</sup> and 5 <sup>th</sup> Semester) in the Colleges
	2. Notification of class Routine in the Colleges.
11 <sup>th</sup> to 14 <sup>th</sup> August, 2024	3. Notification of Course Plan/Departmental Class Routine in the Dept. Notice Boards of the Colleges. Counseling and Mid Semester Feedback Assessment (Any one day)
15 <sup>th</sup> August, 2024	Celebration of Independent Day
16 <sup>th</sup> -18 <sup>th</sup> August, 2024	Freshmen Social (Any one day)
1 <sup>st</sup> to 10 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Students union election (any one day)
5 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Teachers Day, conducted by the All Department.
8 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Late Porimita Das (Assistant Prof. of Rangachahi College) memorial literary competition conducted by the Department of Assamese.
11 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Last date for submission of failed in registration form of the under graduate programme and AHSEC 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Students.
12 <sup>th</sup> to 18 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	1 <sup>st</sup> Sessional examination (Degree Classes)
25 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Last date for submission of the failed in examination Forms by the college at the University.
26 <sup>th</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> September, 2024	Seminar group discussion conducted by the department
6 <sup>th</sup> to 10 <sup>th</sup> October, 2024	2 <sup>nd</sup> Sessional examination for Degree Classes.
15 <sup>th</sup> October, 2024	Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Memorial Lecture
21 <sup>st</sup> October, 2024	Evaluation of the progress of courses of the Academic Department and last date for assignment submission by the students.
22 <sup>nd</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> October, 2024	Notification of 2 <sup>nd</sup> sessional marks and assignment marks at Departmental Notice Board.
5 <sup>th</sup> November, 2024	Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Memorial Day.
10 <sup>th</sup> November, 2024	Completion of Odd semester classes.
11 <sup>th</sup> November, 2024	National Educational Day, conducted by Department of Education.
24 <sup>th</sup> November, 2024	Lachit Diwas, conducted by the Rangachahi College.
16 <sup>th</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup> December, 2024	End semester examination.
30 <sup>th</sup> November, 2024	Last date for submission of Internal Assessment and Practical Examination marks.
26 <sup>th</sup> December, 2024	Semester End vacation for the teaching staff of the colleges.
(to 16 <sup>th</sup> January, 2024)	

Dr. Nava Kr. Gam	Mukunda Neog	Tarun Kr. Nath
Principal	Course Co-ordinator	Academic In-charge
Rangachahi College	Rangachahi College	Rangachahi College

## Copy to:

- 1. The Principal, Rangachahi College, for information and necessary action.
- 2. The Vice-Principal, Rangachahi College, for information.
- 3. The Controller of Examinations, Rangachahi College, for information.
- 4. All the Head of the Departments, Rangachahi College, for necessary action.
- 5. Guard File.

Mukunda Neog Course Co-ordinator

# DIBRUGARH UNIVERSITY :: DIBRUGARH :: ASSAM HOLIDAY LIST : 2024



# DIBRUGARH UNIVERSITY:: DIBRUGARH :: ASSAM HOLIDAY LIST: 2024 FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE BRANCHES AND ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS/CENTRES OF STUDIES/DUIET/DODL OF DIBRUGARH UNIVERSITY AND ITS AFFILIATED & PERMITTED COLLEGES

### (Issued vide Memo No. DU/DR-A/Holiday List-2024/2023/1170, dated 15.12.2023)

Date	National Calendar [Saka Era (S.E.)]	Assamese Calendar (Bhaskarabda)	Days of the week	Name of the Festival/Occasion	No. of days
14 <sup>th</sup> , 15 <sup>th</sup> & 16 <sup>th</sup> January	24 <sup>th</sup> , 25 <sup>th</sup> and 26 <sup>th</sup> Pausa, 1945 S.E.	29 <sup>th</sup> , 30 <sup>th</sup> Puh and 1 <sup>st</sup> Magh, 1430	Sunday, Monday & Tuesday	Magh Bihu and Tusu Puja	3
26 <sup>th</sup> January	6 <sup>th</sup> Magha	11 <sup>th</sup> Magh	Friday	Republic Day	1
31st January	11th Magha	16 <sup>th</sup> Magh	Wednesday	Me-dam-Me-fe	1
14 <sup>th</sup> February	25 <sup>th</sup> Magha	1 <sup>st</sup> Phagun	Wednesday	Saraswati Puja and  Ali Aye Ligang (Declared as holiday by the Assam Govt. in the nine districts of Upper Assam and Sonitpur Dist.)	1
24 <sup>th</sup> February	5 <sup>th</sup> Phalguna	11th Phagun	Saturday	Bir Chilarai Divas	1
25 <sup>th</sup> March	5 <sup>th</sup> Chaitra, 1946 S.E.	11 <sup>th</sup> Chot	Monday	Holi, Doljatra (Fakua)	1
29 <sup>th</sup> March	9 <sup>th</sup> Chaitra	15 <sup>th</sup> Chot	Friday	Good Friday	1
11 <sup>th</sup> April	22 <sup>nd</sup> Chaitra	28 <sup>th</sup> Chot	Thursday	Id-Ul-Fitre	1
13 <sup>th</sup> ,14 <sup>th</sup> ,15 <sup>th</sup> &16 <sup>th</sup> April	24 <sup>th</sup> , 25 <sup>th</sup> ; 26 <sup>th</sup> and 27 <sup>th</sup> Chaitra	30 <sup>th</sup> Chot, 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2 <sup>nd</sup> and 3 <sup>rd</sup> Bohag, 1431	Saturday, Sunday, Monday and Tuesday	Rongali Bihu/Bohag Bihu	4
20 <sup>th</sup> April	31st Chaitra	7 <sup>th</sup> Bohag	Saturday	Sati Sadhani Divas	1

1st May	11 <sup>th</sup> Vaisakha	18th Bohag	Wednesday	May Day	1
23 <sup>rd</sup> May	2nd Jaistha	9 <sup>th</sup> Jeth	Thursday	Buddha Purnima	1
17 <sup>th</sup> June	27th Jaistha	2 <sup>nd</sup> Ahar	Monday	Id-Uz-Zuha	1
15th August	24th Sravana	30 <sup>th</sup> Saon	Thursday	Independence Day	1
23 <sup>rd</sup> August	1 <sup>st</sup> Bhadra	6 <sup>th</sup> Bhada	Friday	Tirubhav Tithi of Sri Sri Madhabdeva	1
26 <sup>th</sup> August	4 <sup>th</sup> Bhadra	9th Bhada	Monday	Janmastami	1
4 <sup>th</sup> September	13 <sup>th</sup> Bhadra	18 <sup>th</sup> Bhada	Wednesday	Tirubhav Tithi of Srimanta Sankardeva	1
14 <sup>th</sup> September	23 <sup>rd</sup> Bhadra	28th Bhada	Saturday	Karam Puja	1
2 <sup>nd</sup> October	10 <sup>th</sup> Asvina	15 <sup>th</sup> Ahin	Wednesday	Gandhi Jayanti	1
10 <sup>th</sup> -16 <sup>th</sup> October	18 <sup>th</sup> , 19 <sup>th</sup> , 20 <sup>th</sup> , 21 <sup>st</sup> , 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 23 <sup>rd</sup> & 24 <sup>th</sup> Asvina	23 <sup>rd</sup> , 24 <sup>th</sup> , 25 <sup>th</sup> , 26 <sup>th</sup> , 27 <sup>th</sup> , 28 <sup>th</sup> & 29 <sup>th</sup> Ahin	Thursday to Wednesday	Durga Puja Vacation / Janmotsava of Srimanta Sankardeva	7
17 <sup>th</sup> October	25th Asvina	30 <sup>th</sup> Ahin	Thursday	Kati Bihu	1
31st October	9 <sup>th</sup> Kartika	14 <sup>th</sup> Kati	Thursday	Kali Puja & Diwali	1
15 <sup>th</sup> November	24 <sup>th</sup> Kartika	29 <sup>th</sup> Kati	Friday	Birth Day of Guru Nanak	1
24th November	3 <sup>rd</sup> Agrahayana	8 <sup>th</sup> Aghun	Sunday	Lachit Divas	1
2 <sup>nd</sup> December	11 <sup>th</sup> Agrahayana	16 <sup>th</sup> Aghun	Monday	Asom Divas (Su-Ka-Pha- Divas)	1
25th December	4 <sup>th</sup> Pausha	9 <sup>th</sup> Puh	Wednesday	Christmas Day	1

# Total Number of Holidays: 37 (Thirty Seven)

# Half Holidays (at 1:00 P.M.) on the following days during the year 2024.

Date	National	Assamese Calendar	Day	Festival	No. of days
	Calendar	(Bhaskarabda)			
	(S.E.)		-		
17 <sup>th</sup> July	26 <sup>th</sup> Sravana	1st Saon	Wednesday	16.1	1
				Muharram	
16th October	24th Asvina	29th Ahin	Wednesday	Lakshmi Puja	1
(Already included					
in the Durga					
Puja Holidays)					
, ,					

Total Number of Holidays: 02 (Two)

<u>List of Restricted Holidays {Each employee of the University and its affiliated/ permitted</u>

<u>Colleges/Institutes may avail only two (02) of the following}</u>

Date	National Calendar (S.E.)	Assamese Calendar (Bhaskarabda )	Day Festival		No. of days
1 <sup>st</sup> January	11 <sup>th</sup> Pausa 1945 S.E.	15 <sup>th</sup> Puh 1430	Monday	New Year's Day	1
17 <sup>th</sup> January	27 <sup>th</sup> Pausa	2 <sup>nd</sup> Magh	Wednesday	Silpi Divas	1
23 <sup>rd</sup> January	3 <sup>rd</sup> Magha	8 <sup>th</sup> Magh	8 <sup>th</sup> Magh Tuesday Gwthar Bathou San/Netaji Birth Day		1
27th January	7 <sup>th</sup> Magha	12 <sup>th</sup> Math	Saturday Busu Dima Festival		1
20th February	1 <sup>st</sup> Phalguna	7 <sup>th</sup> Phagun	Tuesday	Karbi-Dehal-Kachir Dom	1
26 <sup>th</sup> February	7th Phalguna	13th Phagun	Monday	Shab-E-Barat	1
8 <sup>th</sup> March	18th Phalguna	24 <sup>th</sup> Phagun	Friday	Sivaratri	1
18 <sup>th</sup> March	28 <sup>th</sup> Phalguna	4 <sup>th</sup> Chot	Monday Khring Khring Baithow Puja		1
30 <sup>th</sup> March	10 <sup>th</sup> Chaitra 1946 S.E.	16 <sup>th</sup> Chot	st Saturday Easter Saturday		1
7 <sup>th</sup> April	18th Chaitra	24 <sup>th</sup> Chot	Sunday	Lailatur Qadar	1
14 <sup>th</sup> April	25 <sup>th</sup> Chaitra	1 <sup>st</sup> Bohag 1431	Sunday	Tithi of Gopaldeva	1
17 <sup>th</sup> April	28th Chaitra	4 <sup>th</sup> Bohag	Wednesday	Deuri Bihu	1
21st April	1 <sup>st</sup> Vaisakha	8th Bohag	Sunday	Mahabir Jayanti	1
8 <sup>th</sup> May	18 <sup>th</sup> Vaisakha	25 <sup>th</sup> Bohag	Wednesday	Tithi of Sri Sri Damodardeva	1
16 <sup>th</sup> May	26 <sup>th</sup> Vaisakha	2 <sup>nd</sup> Jeth	Thursday	Birthday of Sri Sri Krishnaguru	1
23 <sup>rd</sup> May	2 <sup>nd</sup> Jaistha	9 <sup>th</sup> Jeth	Thursday	Baikhowa Festival	1
24th May	3 <sup>rd</sup> Jaistha	10 <sup>th</sup> Jeth	Friday	Janmotsav of Sri Sri Madhabdeva	1
6 <sup>th</sup> June	16 <sup>th</sup> Jaistha	23 <sup>rd</sup> Jeth	Thursday	Tithi of Harideva	1

				3	
20 <sup>th</sup> June	30 <sup>th</sup> Jaistha	5 <sup>th</sup> Ahar	Thursday	Death Anniversary of Bishnu Prasad Rabha	1
30th June	9th Ashadha	15th Ahar	Sunday	Hul Divas	1
13 <sup>th</sup> July	22 <sup>nd</sup> Ashadha	28 <sup>th</sup> Ahar	Saturday	Birthday of Nepali Poet Bhanu Bhakta Acharya	1
13 <sup>th</sup> August	22 <sup>nd</sup> Sravana	28th Saon	Tuesday	Death Anniversary of Bir Tikendrajit	1
15 <sup>th</sup> September	24 <sup>th</sup> Bhadra	29 <sup>th</sup> Bhada	Sunday	Birthday of Sri Sri Thakur Anukul Chandra	1
16 <sup>th</sup> September	25 <sup>th</sup> Bhadra	30 <sup>th</sup> Bhada	Monday	Fateha-E-Dwaz Daham	1
1st November	10 <sup>th</sup> Kartika	15 <sup>th</sup> Kati	Friday	Kuki Chavang Kut	1
3 <sup>rd</sup> November	12 <sup>th</sup> Kartika	17 <sup>th</sup> Kati	Sunday	Bhatri Dwitiya / Abirbhav Tithi of Sri Bhubaneswar Sadhu Thakur	1
7 <sup>th</sup> November	16 <sup>th</sup> Kartika	21st Kati	Thursday	Chhat Puja	1
24 <sup>th</sup> November	3 <sup>rd</sup> Agrahayana	8 <sup>th</sup> Aghun	Sunday	Death Anniversary of Guru Teg Bahadurji	1
5 <sup>th</sup> December	14 <sup>th</sup> Agrahayana	19 <sup>th</sup> Aghun	Thursday	Sikpui Ruoi (Harvest festival of Hmar Community)	1
10 <sup>th</sup> December	19 <sup>th</sup> Agrahayana	24th Aghun	Tuesday	Martyr's Day	1
12th December	21st Agrahayana	26 <sup>th</sup> Aghun	Thursday	Gaan – Ngai	1
24 <sup>th</sup> December	3 <sup>rd</sup> Pausa	8 Puh	Tuesday	Christmas Eve	1

### Total Number of Restricted Holidays: 32 (Thirty two)

### N.B:

(1) If any of the holiday or restricted holiday for festivals notified above does not fall on the day notified, necessary modification of changing the date (s) will be issued in due course.

# **SCHEDULE OF FEES**

(For the Session of 2024-2025) As per Govt. Rule declared in due time

# **Admission Fee:**

Details of Uniform fee of Colleges for the Academic Session: 2024-2025 Course: B.A. 1st Semester (Arts, Science & Commerce) & H.S. for Rural Areas.

Sl.	Particulars	B.A. (	Arts)	H.S.	(Arts)
No.		Hons. Course	Pass Course	Boys	Girls
1	Affiliation Fee	200	200	Nil	Nil
2	Registration Fee	430	430	150	150
3	Enrolment Fee	250	250	50	50
4	Establishment Fee	580	580	580	580
5	Electricity Fee	500	500	500	500
6	Library Fee	300	300	300	300
7	Contingency Fee	400	400	400	400
8	College Development Fee	500	500	270	270
9	College Examination Fee	200	200	200	200
10	N.C.C. & NSS Fee	50	50	50	50
11	Identity Card Fee	50	50	50	50
12	Magazine Fee	100	100	100	100
13	Students' Union Fee	50	50	50	50
14	Games & Sports Fee	50	50	50	50
15	Festival Fee	50	50	50	50
16	Culture & Drama and Music fee	100	100	100	100
17	Debate Fee	100	100	100	100
18	Youth Festival Fee	100	100	100	100
19	ITC	50	50	50	50
	Total	4060	4060	3150	3150

N.B.: As per Assam Govt. Notification As per affiliated university Ecf no. 313198 Dated 10-07-2023

### **PROGRAMME**

#### CLASS ROUTINE, EVEN SEMESTER JANUARY, 2024 (w.e.f 01-01-2024) RANGACHAHI COLLEGE, MAJULI.

Days	Classes	9:15-10:15	10:15 -11:15	11:15 -12:15	12:15 -01:15	01:15 -2:15	02:15 -3:15	3:15 - 04:15	04:15 - 05:15
	H.S. 1st YEAR	Assamese/ALTE	English	Education	Economics	Sociology(OB1)L.B	Pol. Science	Х	Tutorial
MONDAY	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	Economics	Sociology(OB1)L.B.	Assamese/ALTE	English	History	Education	Economics	Do
MONDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	AEC-2	GE(RGB5) L.D.	X	Minor(RGB4)D.P.	SEC-2	X	Х	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	Core(RGB4)L.B	X	Core(RGB4)D.P.	X	Core(RGB4)L.D.	SEC	Core(RGB4)D.P.	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	Х	Core(RGB4)D.P.	Х	DSE(RGB4) L.D.	х	DSE(RGB4)L.B.	Core(RGB5)L.D.	Do
	H.S. 1st YEAR	English	Assamese/ALTE	Education	Pol. Science	Economics	History	Х	Do
TITCOLI	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	Education	English	Assamese/ALTE	Economics	History	Sociology(RGB1)DP	Х	Do
TUESDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	X	C-2(RGB)D.P.	AEC- 2	X	Minor(RGB5)L.D.	GE(RGB5)L.D.	Х	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	X	Core(RGB4)L.B.	Х	Core(RGB4)L.D.	GE(RGB4)D.P.	X	Core(RGB4)LB.	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	Core(RGB4) L.D.	X	Core (RGB4)D.P.	DSE(RGB5)L.B.	х	DSE(RGB4)L.B.	х	Do
	H.S. 1st YEAR	Х	Sociology	English	Pol. Science	Economics	History	Education	Do
	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	English	Sociology	Pol. Science	Economics	Assamese/ALTE	Education	History	Do
WEDNESDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	C-2(RGB4)L.D.	X	Minor(RGB5)D.P.	GE(RGB5)D.P.	Х	AEC- 2	Х	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	Core(RGB5)L.B.	X	Core(RGB4)L.B	SEC	Core(RGB4)LB.	X	SEC	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	X	Core(RGB4)D.P.	X	Core(RGB4)L.D.	DSE(RGB5)LD.	X	DSE(RGB4)D.P.	Do
	H.S. 1st YEAR	X	Sociology(OB1)D.P.	Assamese/ALTE	Economics	Education	English	Pol. Science	Do
	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	English	History	Economics	Assamese/ALTE	Pol. Science	Education	Х	Do
THURSDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	C-2(RGB4)D.P.	X	GE(RGB5)L.D.	X	Minor(RGB4)D.P.	X	AEC- 2	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	X	Core(RGB4)L.B.	X	Core(RGB4)L.D.	GE(RGB5)L.D.	X	Core(RGB5)D.P.	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	Core(RGB5)L.D.	X	Core(RGB4)D.P.	DSE(RGB5)L.B.	Х	DSE(RGB4)D.P.	Х	Do
	H.S. 1st YEAR	Economics	English	Sociology(OD1)LD.	History	Pol. Science	Assamese/ALTE	Education	Do
	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	Pol. Science	Economics	Education	English	History	Sociology(RGB1)DP	Assamese/ALTE	Do
FRIDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	VAC-3	SEC-1	X	VAC-4	GE(RGB5)D.P.	X	Х	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	Core(RGB4) L.D.	X	Core(RGB4)D.P.	Core(RGB5)L.B.	X	GE(RGB5)L.D.	Х	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	X	Core(RGB4)D.P.	X	X	Core(RGB4)L.D.	DSED(RGB4)L.B	DSE(RGB5)L.B.	Do
	H.S. 1st YEAR	Education	Assamese/ALTE	English	Sociology	Pol. Science	Economics	History	Do
CATINDAN	H.S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	Sociology	Pol. Science	Assamese/ALTE	English	History	Education	Economics	Do
SATURDAY	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> SEM.	VAC-3(RGB6)C.D.	Х	VAC-4	GE(RGB5)L.D.	SEC	X	Х	Do
	B.A. 4th SEM.	Х	Core(RGB5)D.P.	х	Core(RGB4)D.P.	GE(RGB5)L.B.	SEC	Х	Do
	B.A, 6th SEM.	Core(RGB5)D.P.	X	Core(RGB4)L.D.	X	DSE(RGB4)D.P.	Х	DSE(RGB5)D.P.	Do

(i) C/Core : Major/Honours (ii) GEC :- Generic Elective Course (vi) SEC : Skill Enhancement Course (vi) VAC : Value Added Course (vii) GEN: Generic (vii) GEN: Generic

Circulated

(Dr. Nava Kr. Gam) Principal

### CLASS ROUTINE, ODD SEMESTER AUGUST, 2023 (w.e.f 01-08-2023) RANGACHAHI COLLEGE, MAJULI.

Days	Classes	9:15-10:15	10:15 -11:15	11:15 -12:15	12:15 -01:15	01:15 -2:15	02:15 -3:15	3:15 - 04:15	04:15 - 05:15
MONDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	Assamese/ALTE	English	Education	Economics	Sociology	Pol. Science	X	X
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	Economics	Sociology	Assamese/ALTE	English	History	Education	Economics	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	C-1	AEC- (MIL)	X	Minor	X	X	SEC-1	
	B.A. 3RD SEM.	GE	X	Core	X	Core	SEC	Core	X
	B.A, 5 <sup>TH</sup> SEM.	X	Core	X	DSE	X	DSE	Core	X
TUESDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	English	Assamese/ALTE	Education	Pol. Science	Economics	History	Х	X
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	Education	English	Assamese/ALTE	Economics	History	Sociology	X	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	×	C-1	AEC- (MIL)	X	Minor	X	GE	X
	B.A. 3RD SEM.	X	Core	X	Core	GE	X	Core	X
	B.A, 5 <sup>TH</sup> SEM.	Core	X	Core	DSE	X	DSE	X	X
WEDNESDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	X	Sociology	English	Pol. Science	Economics	History	Education	Assamese/ALTE
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	English	Sociology	Pol. Science	Economics	Assamese/ALTE	Education	History	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	C-1	X	Minor	GE	X	AEC- (MIL)	X	X
	B.A. 3RD SEM.	Core	X	Core	SEC	Core	X	SEC	X
	B.A, 5 <sup>TH</sup> SEM.	X	Core	X	Core	DSE	X	DSE	X
THURSDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	X	Sociology	Assamese/ALTE	Economics	Education	English	Pol. Science	X
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	English	History	Economics	Assamese/ALTE	х	Pol. Science	Education	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	C-1	×	GE	X	Minor	X	AEC- (MIL)	X
	B.A. 3RD SEM.	×	Core	X	Core	GE	X	Core	X
	B.A, 5 <sup>TH</sup> SEM.	Core	X	Core	DSE	X	DSE	Х	X
FRIDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	Economics	English	Sociology	History	Pol. Science	Assamese/ALTE	Education	X
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	Pol. Science	Economics	Education	English	History	Sociology	Assamese/ALTE	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	VAC-1	SEC-1	X	VAC-2	GE	X	X	X
	B.A. 3 <sup>RD</sup> SEM.	Core	X	Core	Core	X	GE	х	X
	B.A, 5 <sup>TH</sup> SEM.	×	Core	X	×	Core	DSE	х	DSE
SATURDAY	H.S. 1 <sup>ST</sup> YEAR	Education	Assamese/ALTE	English	Sociology	Pol. Science	Economics	History	X
	H.S. 2 <sup>ND</sup> YEAR	Sociology	Education	Assamese/ALTE	English	History	Pol. Science	Economics	X
	B.A. 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM.	VAC-1(	X	VAC-2(	GE	SEC	X	Х	X
	B.A. 3RD SEM.	×	Core	GE	Core	X	SEC	X	Core
	B.A. 5TH SEM.	Core	X	Core	×	DSE	Х	DSE	X

(i) C/Core : Major/Honours (ii) GEC :- Generic Elective Course (vi) SEC : Skill Enhancement Course (vi) VAC : Value Added Course (viii) GEN: Generic (viii) GEN: Generic

Circulated

Prepared by

(Dr. Nava Kr. Gam) Principal

(Mukunda Neog) Member Secretary Academic Committee

# SOME EVENTS PHOTOS OF RANGACHAHI COLLEGE













